
 
 

 
 

             Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
                     
               Wednesday, February 3rd, 2021 
                                  6:00 PM 
              Presque Isle Council Chambers 
 

   **PICDA Meeting at 5:45PM** 
 

                    AGENDA 
 

                         Call to Order 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Public Hearing 
 

1. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and a Special Permit for 
Music, Dancing, and Entertainment for Presque Isle Country Club, with location of 35 
Parkhurst Siding Road (Single Hearing) 

2. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and a Special Permit for 
Music, Dancing, and Entertainment for Pie Nana, Inc. d/b/a Irish Setter Pub, with a 
location of 710 Main Street (Single Hearing) 

3. Approval of a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for Mainely Mexican LLC 
d/b/a Mainely Mexican, with a location of 6 State Road (Single Hearing) 

 
Citizen Comments 

Northern Light AR Gould Hospital 
M.S.A.D#1 

 
Consent Agenda 

 
4. Approve Minutes from January 6, 2021 
5. Approve 2020 Warrants #51 - #52 and 2021 Warrants #1 - #3, totaling $1,836,600.35 
6. Approve List of Election Workers 
7. Approve Appointments 

Old Business 
 

8. TABLED: Dangerous Building- 9 Allen Street 
 

New Business 
 

9. Goal Setting 
10. Davis Street Extension Discontinuance 
11. Approve Budget Actuals 2020 
12. Tax Acquired Properties for Bid 
13. Forum HVAC Upgrade RFQ 
14. Dispatch Console at Public Safety Building 

 
Manager’s Report 

 
Executive Session 



 
 

 
 

 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Economic Development 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) Consultations with Legal Counsel 

 
Announcements 

 
Adjournment 



 
 

 
 

The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 

Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 
MEMORANDUM 

  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: January 26, 2021 

RE:  February 3rd 6pm, City Council Chambers 
Please note 5:45pm start time for PICDA Members 

 
Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Hearing: Staff recommends approval for all three 

1. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and a Special Permit for 
Music, Dancing, and Entertainment for Presque Isle Country Club, with location of 35 
Parkhurst Siding Road (Single Hearing) 

2. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License and a Special Permit for 
Music, Dancing, and Entertainment for Pie Nana, Inc. d/b/a Irish Setter Pub, with a 
location of 710 Main Street (Single Hearing) 

3. Approval of a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for Mainely Mexican LLC 
d/b/a Mainely Mexican, with a location of 6 State Road (Single Hearing) 

  
Citizen Comments:  Greg LaFrancois, President of Northern Light AR Gould Hospital and Ben 
Greenlaw, Superintendent of MSAD #1have both agreed to give updates to the council. 
 
Consent Agenda: Unless council wants to discuss items individually, staff 
recommends approving in one motion.   

4. Approve Minutes from January 6, 2021 
5. Approve Warrants 
6. Approve List of Election Workers: Standard item 
7. Approve Appointments: With Tom’s resignation, I recommend Kim Finnemore.   
 
Old Business 
8. TABLED: Dangerous Building- 9 Allen Street: We will review pictures, time line of 

events and hear from those that toured the apartments. 
 
New Business 
9. Goal Setting Dates:  We should select dates and locations. 
10. Davis Street Extension Discontinuance: (Off Carmichael St.) Dana will provide an 

update on a request to end a right of way/easement.   



11. Approve Budget Actuals 2020: While expenses were $671,082 below budget and 
revenues were $209,400 above budget, there were five line items that were higher 
than anticipated and require council approval.  

12. Tax Acquired Properties for Bid:  Prior to placing these out to bid, we would like the 
council to review.  We will ask if council would like to adjust the minimum bids.   

13. Forum HVAC Upgrade RFQ:  Gene recently put out an RFQ for the forum’s heating 
system.  Mechanical Services was the only response that made the deadline.  They 
do have experience working with five ice arenas in Maine.   

14. Dispatch Console at Public Safety Building:  The radio system has started to fail 
unexpectedly and needs to be replaced.  We received a quote from our vendor for a 
replacement.  While there is no funding for it in capital, option include fund balance 
or emergency reserve.   

 
Manager’s Report 
 
Announcements 
 
Executive Session 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Economic Development 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) Consultations with Legal Counsel 
 

Adjournment 
 
 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 1 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous 
Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, Dancing, and 

Entertainment for Presque Isle Country Club, with location of 
35 Parkhurst Siding Road (Single Hearing) 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve a Malt, Spirituous and 
Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, Dancing, 
and Entertainment for Presque Isle Country Club, with 
location of 35 Parkhurst Siding Road. 

























Published January 20, 2021

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE, LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City Council will 
be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on February 3, 2021 at 6:00 PM in 
the City Council Chambers, City Hall at 12 Second Street, to 
consider a Liquor License and Special Amusement 
Applica�on from:

Presque Isle Country Club
35 Parkhurst Siding Road

The public may a�end the public hearing or submit wri�en 
comments. You can obtain more informa�on by contac�ng 
the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME 04769 or call at 760-2720.

ADA ASSISTANCE: Anyone needing special assistance at the 
public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2720 at least two (2) business 
days prior to the mee�ng date.

Per City Council 
Thomas C. King 
City Clerk 
January 27, 2021



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous 
Liquor and Special Permit for Music, Dancing, and 

Entertainment for Pie Nana, Inc. d/b/a Irish Setter Pub, with 
a location of 710 Main Street (Single Hearing) 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve a Malt, Spirituous and 
Vinous Liquor License and Special Permit for Music, Dancing, 
and Entertainment for Pie Nana, Inc. d/b/a Irish Setter Pub, 
with a location of 710 Main Street. 





























NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE, LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City Council will 
be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on February 3, 2021 at 6:00 PM in 
the City Council Chambers, City Hall at 12 Second Street, to 
consider a Liquor License and Special Amusement 
Applica�on from:

Pie Nana, Incorporated, D.B.A Irish Se�er Pub
710 Main Street, Presque Isle

The public may a�end the public hearing or submit wri�en 
comments. You can obtain more informa�on by contac�ng 
the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque 
Isle, ME 04769 or call at 760-2720.

ADA ASSISTANCE: Anyone needing special assistance at the 
public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2720 at least two (2) business 
days prior to the mee�ng date.

Per City Council 
Thomas C. King 
City Clerk 

Published January 20, 2021



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 3 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous 
Liquor License for Mainely Mexican LLC d/b/a Mainely 

Mexican, with a location of 6 State Road (Single Hearing) 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve a Malt, Spirituous and 
Vinous Liquor License for Mainely Mexican LLC d/b/a 
Mainely Mexican, with a location of 6 State Road. 

























NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE, LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City 
Council will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on February 3, 
2021 at 6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers, City Hall 
at 12 Second Street, to consider a Liquor License from:

Mainely Mexican, LLC
6 State Road, Presque Isle

The public may attend the public hearing or submit 
written comments.You can obtain more information by 
contacting the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second 
Street, Presque Isle, ME 04769 or call at 760-2720.

ADA ASSISTANCE: Anyone needing special assistance 
at the public hearing due to a disability should contact 
the City of Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2720 at least 
two (2) business days prior to the meeting date.

Per City Council 
Thomas C. King 
City Clerk 
January 27, 2021

Published January 27, 2021



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2021 Minutes 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) January 6, 2021 Minutes 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to approve minutes from January 6th, 2021. 



Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
 

January 6, 2021 
5:00 PM 

Presque Isle City Council Chambers 
 
 

Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
 
Present: Chairman K. Freeman, Deputy Chairman M. Chasse, Councilors J. Shaw, R. 
Smith, and J. Willette. 
 
Absent: Councilors D. Cyr (arrived at 5:08 P.M) and C. Green (arrived at 5:09 P.M.) 
 
City Manager Martin Puckett and City Clerk Thomas King were also present. 
 
 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Chairman K. Freeman called the meeting to order at 5:03 PM and led those present in 
the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 
1. Administer Oath of Office to newly re-elected City Councilor Kevin Freeman. 

 
City Clerk Thomas King administered the Oath of Office to Councilor Freeman. 
 

2. Election of City Council Chair for 2021 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor R. Smith to elect 
Councilor K. Freeman as Chairman of the 2021 Presque Isle City Council. 
 

Vote: 4 – 0 – 1 
Councilor Freeman abstained 

 
3. Election of City Council Deputy Chair for 2021. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor R. Smith, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to elect 
Councilor M. Chasse as Deputy Chairman. 
 
Councilor Chasse declined the nomination. 



Page 2 of 11 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Chairman K. Freeman to elect 
Councilor J. Shaw as Deputy Chairman. 
 

Vote: 4 – 0 – 1 
Councilor Shaw abstained 

Organization 
 

4. 2021 Appointment of Municipal Officials 
a. City, Boards & Committee Appointments 
b. City Council Appointments to Boards & Committees 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to 
approve the appointments and reappointments as presented in the following list for the 
City, Board, and Committee appointments. 
 

Vote: 6 – 0 
 

CITY ATTORNEY 
 

RICHARD CURRIER as the City Attorney per Article 4.10 of the City Charter. 
 

CITY CLERK 
 

THOMAS C KING as the City Clerk per Article 4.10 of the City Charter. 
 

CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 
 

GEORGE HOWE as the Code Enforcement Officer, Building Inspector, Housing 
Inspector, Electrical Inspector, Local Health Officer (term expires 12/31/23) and 

Plumbing Inspector. 
 

AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD 
Larry Clark and James Quinn (terms expire 12/31/24) to the Airport Advisory Board. 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
TBD for a one- y e a r  term on the Audit Committee, term to expire on 12/31/21. 

 
BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW 

 
Frank Bemis and Michael McPherson (terms expire 12/31/23) and Gregory Roderick 



Page 3 of 11 

(term expires 12/31/21) as an alternate. 
 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Cindy Thibodeau (terms expires 12/31/23) to the Library Board of Trustees. 
 

PLANNING BOARD 
 

Bruce Roope and Sean Nordenhold (term expires 12/31/2024) to the Planning Board. 
 

PRESQUE ISLE DEVELOPMENT FUND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

Sarah Gardiner and Mike MacPherson (term expire 12/31/23) to the Presque Isle 
Development Fund Board of Trustees. 

 
PRESQUE ISLE DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION COMMITTEE 

 
Floyd Rockholt and appoint Deborah Roark (terms expire 12/31/24) to the Presque 

Isle Downtown Revitalization Committee. 
 

RECREATION & PARKS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

AJ Cloukey and appoint Sidney Tawfall (terms expire 12/31/24) to the Recreation & 
Parks Advisory Committee. 

 
PRESQUE ISLE UTILITIES DISTRICT 

 
Rick Nadeau and Brian Sipe (terms expire 12/31/24) to the Presque Isle Utilities 

District. 
 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
 

Carl Allen (terms expire 12/31/23) to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 

 
 
City Clerk T. King administered Oath of Office to newly re-elected Councilor Craig 
Green. 
 



Page 4 of 11 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor R. Smith to approve 
the Council Appointments as follows: 
 

AROOSTOOK WASTE SOLUTIONS  
 

Dana Fowler and Chairman K. Freeman (terms expire 12/31/21) to the Aroostook 
Waste Solutions Board. 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
Chairman K. Freeman and Deputy Chairman J. Shaw for a one- y e a r  term on the 
Audit Committee, term to expire on 12/31/21. 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
Councilor C. Green and Councilor R. Smith for a one- y e a r  term on the Finance 
Committee, term to expire on 12/31/21. 
 

PRESQUE ISLE DEVELOPMENT FUND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
Councilor J. Willette and Councilor K. Freeman for a one- y e a r  term on the Presque 
Isle Development Fund Board of Trustees, term to expire on 12/31/21. 
 

PRESQUE ISLE INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

Councilor K. Freeman for a three- y e a r  term on the Presque Isle Industrial Council 
Board of Directors, term to expire on 12/31/23 or remainder of Council term, whichever 
is shorter. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

 
5. Set City Council meeting times and places for 2021 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor R. Smith that the 
regular City Council meetings be held on the first Wednesday of each month at 6:00 PM 
in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque Isle, Maine. 
 
In instances when the first Wednesday is a recognized holiday, or in cases of severe 
weather when offices are closed, the regular meeting shall be held on the following 



Page 5 of 11 

Wednesday at 6:00 PM. At regular meetings the City Council shall decide if it wants to 
call a special meeting at a date and time determined by the City Council.  

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

Recess 
 
Chairman K. Freeman called for a recess of the City Council Meeting at 5:18 PM in 
order to hold the Presque Isle Industrial Council Annual Membership Meeting. 
 
The meeting was called back to order at 5:50 PM by Chairman K. Freeman. 
 
 

 
Public Hearing 

 
6. Ordinances due to “Sunset Provision” 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 5:52 PM. 
 
There were no citizen comments. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 5: 52 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor R. Smith to 
approve the ordinances listed (below) and changes to Chapter 5 – Traffic Regulations 
Ordinance as presented. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

 
• Chapter 3 Council Procedure  
• Chapter 5 Traffic Regulations  
• Chapter 9 License & Public Hearing Fees  
• Chapter 18 Fire Prevention code Ordinance  
• Chapter 23 Pawnbroker's Ordinance  
• Chapter 24 Sidewalk Snow Removal  
• Chapter 35 Curb Cut  
• Chapter 36 Domesticated Animal  
• Chapter 38 Floodplain  
• Chapter 40 Conduct on Public Parks  
• Chapter 41 Bike Walkers Path  
• Chapter 41A Special Amusement  
• Chapter 46 Addressing Ordinance  



Page 6 of 11 

• Chapter 47 Restricting Vehicle Weight  
• Chapter 49 Administration of Government  
• Chapter 50 Advisory Board  
• Chapter 55 Pet Welfare  
• Chapter 56 Changeable Signs  
• Chapter 62 Consumer Fireworks Ordinance  
 
 

 
7. A hearing to condemn a dangerous building pursuant to M.R.S.A. Title 17 § 2851 

owned by: Roger Pelkey & Robin (Pelkey) Legassie – 9 Allen Street 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the hearing at 5:56 PM.  
 
City Manager Puckett provided background and reminded Council that this item had 
originally been discussed on June 3, 2020, but due to the Pelkey’s uncertainties of how 
to attend that meeting due to COVID precautions and the online – Zoom format, the 
Court requested the matter be re-examined by Presque Isle City Council. 
 
Code Enforcement Officer George Howe reported that the building was originally 
condemned in August, 2019; that the Pelkey’s acquired no building permits to work on 
said property; CEO Howe had seen no change or remediations to the situation at the 
building; and that there had been no response from the Pelkey’s to follow-up requests. 
 
Mr. Pelkey addressed the Council. He spoke of issues with another property, not part of 
this hearing. He claimed he did not need permits from the City to perform repair work 
to the building, and that his attorney had advised him of such as well. Mr. Pelkey 
indicated he had spoken with the Maine Fire Marshal’s Office and they had inspected 
the property and had no issues with it. Mr. Pelkey indicated that he doesn’t believe the 
property is in the condition described by CEO Howe and should not be condemned. 
Mr. Pelkey provided the Council with a binder of photographs he took to counter 
claims by CEO Howe. Mr. Pelkey was not willing to have the property re-inspected by 
CEO Howe but ultimately agreed to allow CEO Howe to inspect if other members of 
the Council or City Hall were present as well.  
 
Randall Cole accompanied Mr. Pelkey to the podium, stating he felt partly responsible 
for the situation as he recommended the attorney Mr. Pelkey retained to represent him 
in this matter.  
 
Councilor Green volunteered to be a part of the viewing of Mr. Pelkey’s property.  
 
The hearing was closed at 6:36 PM. 
 



Page 7 of 11 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to 
Table this matter until a City Employee or Councilor and CEO G. Howe could again 
inspect the building and take current photographs of any deficiencies. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 
 
 

Citizen Comments 
 

Ethan Hill of Presque Isle spoke on behalf of Presque Isle Youth Hockey and the desire 
of the group to keep the Forum open for youth hockey programs. Mr. Hill was advised 
that the Council would be discussing the Rec and Parks Department later in the meeting 
and would welcome more comments from him at that time. 
 

 
Consent Agenda 

 
8. 2020 Minutes 
 
December 2, 2020 Minutes 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to 
approve the minutes from December 2, 2020. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 
9. 2020 Warrants #47 - #50, totaling $3,903,806.67 

a. Warrant # 47 - $169,355.39 
b. Warrant # 48 - $754,471.01 
c. Warrant # 49 - $2,226,570.45 
d. Warrant # 50 - $753,409.82 

 
10. Approve Solid Waste Hauler Licenses 

a. Gil’s Sanitation, Inc. 
b. McNeal’s Trucking 
c. Pine Tree Waste, Inc. 
d. Star City Sanitation, Inc. 

 
11. Approve Policy on Treasurer’s Disbursement Warrants for Employee Wages and 

Benefits. 
 
12. Approve Municipal Officers’ Policy on Disbursement of Municipal Education Costs 



Page 8 of 11 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to approve 
Consent Agenda items #9 through #12 as presented. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
13. Ex-Officio Appointments to Boards and Committees 
 
AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw 
to appoint MARTIN PUCKETT, TOM POWERS and SCOTT WARDWELL 
as Ex-Officio non-voting members for a one- y e a r  term to the Airport Advisory 
Board, term to expire on December 31, 2021. 

 
 
LIBRARY COMMITTEE 

 
Furthermore, BE IT RESOLVED to appoint SONJA EYLER and BRADLEY 
TURNER as Ex-Officio non-voting members for a one-year term to the Library 
Committee, term to expire on December 31, 2021. 

 
 
PRESQUE ISLE DEVELOPMENT FUND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
Furthermore, BE IT RESOLVED to appoint MARTIN PUCKETT as an Ex-Officio 
non-voting member for a one- y e a r  term to the Presque Isle Development Fund 
Board of Trustees, term to expire on December 31, 2021. 

 
 
PRESQUE ISLE INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Furthermore, BE IT RESOLVED to nominate GALEN WEIBLEY as an Ex-Officio 
non-voting member for a one- y e a r  term to the Presque Isle Industrial Council 
Board of Directors, term to expire on December 31, 2021. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

14. Approve Drug Forfeiture 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor R. Smith to 
authorize Chairman K. Freeman to sign the Approval of Transfer. 



Page 9 of 11 

 
Vote: 7 – 0  

 
 

Old Business 
15. City Hall Update 
 
Assessor Lewis Cousins and Councilor M. Chasse presented the Council with updates 
on the City Hall project. Assessor Cousins also gave a PowerPoint type presentation 
showing the most recent and likely final draft of the plans for City Hall renovations. 
 
 

 
New Business 

 
16. Recreation Update 
 
Recreation and Parks Director G. Cronin addressed the Council regarding Recreation 
programming in light of the COVID-19 situation. Essentially Rec and Parks is following 
the Community Sports Guidelines: When the County and the Schools are in a Green 
model, indoor programming is allowed with established protocols and precautions. If 
either the County of the School enter a Red model, indoor programming is closed. 
 
Dave Cowley and Ethan Hill from Presque Isle Youth Hockey addressed the Council to 
express their desire for the City and Rec and Parks to keep the Forum open for the 
Hockey Program. They explained their COVID policies and procedures and expressed 
the safety of the program in regards to the pandemic.   
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor M. Chasse to 
support Recreation and Parks Director G. Cronin to keep recreation facilities open as 
long as MSAD#1 is in any COVID model other than Red, and acknowledging that if the 
County is moved to Yellow/Orange/Red community sports will follow the guidelines 
set forth by the State of Maine (from distance skills and drills to full closure of 
programs).  
 

Vote: 5 – 2  
Councilors J. Shaw and J. Willette against 

 
 

Manager’s Report 
 



Page 10 of 11 

1. There is an opening on the Audit Committee. Anyone interested, please contact City 
Hall. 
 

2. Goal Setting: Need to set some days to determine if the priority is the same or if 
changes are needed. 

 
3. The City was awarded a second place trophy for Holiday decorating. Special thanks 

to Kim Smith and Galen Weibley. 
 

 
Announcements 

 
The next meeting of the Presque Isle City Council will be held in Council Chambers on 
February 3, 2021 at 6:00 PM. 

 
Executive Session 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to 
adjourn the regular meeting before moving into Executive Session at 8:02 PM pursuant 
to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

Council exited Executive Session at 8:30 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor R. Smith to 
approve document 1.6.21. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor C. Green to enter 
into Executive Session at 8:34 PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss 
Negotiations. 
 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 
Councilors exited Executive Session at 9:35 PM with no action taken. 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to enter 
into Executive Session at 9:36 PM pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. § 841(2) to discuss an 
Abatement. 
 



Page 11 of 11 

Vote: 5 – 0  
 

Councilors exited Executive Session at 9:42 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to deny 
the Abatement.  
 

Vote: 4 – 0 – 1 
Chairman K. Freeman abstained 

 
 

Adjournment 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw t 
to adjourn the meeting at 9:42 PM. 

Vote 5 – 0  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attested by:  ________________________________ 
     Thomas C. King, City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: 2020 Warrants #51 - #52 and 

2021 Warrants #1 - #3, totaling 
$ 1,836,600.35 

 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1) Warrant #51 $ 786,148.08 
2) Warrant #52 $ 173,488.07 
3) Warrant #1 $ 131,676.88 
4) Warrant #2 $ 570,631.92 
5) Warrant #3 $ 174,655.40 

  

 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to approve 2020 Warrants #51 - #52 and 2021 Warrants 
#1 - #3, totaling $ 1,836,600.35. 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 6 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve List of Election Workers 
  

INFORMATION 
 
1) List of Election Workers 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve the list of Election workers 
for 2021. 









PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve Appointments 
 

INFORMATION 
 

1) List of Appointments 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to approve appointments as presented. 



CITY APPOINTMENTS 
 

CITY CLERK 
 
KIMBERLY FINNEMORE as the City Clerk per Article 4.10 of the City Charter effective 
February 5, 2021. 
 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 

SUBJECT 
 

OLD BUSINESS: TABLED: Dangerous Buildings – 9 Allen 
Street 

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memo from George Howe, dated December 21, 2020 
2) Condemned Properties Narrative 
3) Timeline & Complaints 
4) Letter from State Fire Marshall 
5) Pictures 
6) State Statutes 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
Please see attached motion.  



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                     Presque Isle, ME 04769              207-760-2770                    Fax 207-764-2501           
 

From the desk of: 
George Howe  

Email:  ghowe@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

CC: Martin Puckett, City Manager;  
Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & Community Development  
Tom King, City Clerk 
Chelsea Stratton, Executive Assistant  

DATE: December 21, 2020 

RE:  Recommendations on Dangerous Building(s)   

  
 

Based upon the evidence presented and the testimony of the Code Enforcement Officer concerning the 
condition(s) of the premise(s) owned by Roger Pelkey & Robin LeGassie located at 9 Allen Street, I hereby 
by move: 
 

• That the Council adjudge these properties to be a nuisance and dangerous to life or property; 
 

• That the Council make and record an Order stating that the owner shall, within (30) days of 
service of this Order, abate all conditions creating a nuisance or dangerous condition to the 
satisfaction of the Code Enforcement Officer; 

 
• That should the owner fail to comply with the specified time, the owner shall be assessed a civil 

penalty of $100.00 per day and the City Council further directs the City Manager to cause the 
structure(s) to be demolished and removed.  The cost of such demolition and removal shall be 
charged against the real estate upon which the structure sets and shall constitute a lien on such 
real estate. 

 
 
 

   

Motion made by: _______________________________  Seconded by: _____________________________ 

mailto:ghowe@presqueisleme.us


CONDEMNED PROPERTIES 
November 17, 2020 

 
 
1. 9 Allen Street – Owned by Roger Pelkey & Robin (Pelkey) Legassie.  Condemned 

on August 29, 2019, due to the following: Part of the structure is structurally unsafe and 
has numerous electrical and heating issues. Apartments have been vacated by tenants and 
electrical has been disconnected from the apartments.  There is still electrical feeding the 
store and the plumbing has not been disconnected from the building as it is also hooked- 
up to the stove. 

 
There is no mortgage on property and the 2019 taxes are paid. 

























































































PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 9 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Goal Settings 
 

INFORMATION 
 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to schedule a workshop for Goal Settings on  
                                                 . 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 10 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Davis Street Extension Discontinuance 
 

INFORMATION 
 

1) Memo from Dana Fowler, dated January  
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
Discussion only. 
 







PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 11 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Approve Budget Actuals 2020 
 

INFORMATION 
 

1) Memo from Brad Turner, dated January 26, 2021  
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              that the City authorize the following departmental 
over-spending for 2020. 
 
 Fire Department - $29,616 
 Public Safety Building - $14,461 
 Utilities - $3,455 
 Debt Service - $3,653 
 Information Technology - $4,800 
 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459               207.760.2717                    Fax 207.764.2501           
 

Finance Department 
From the desk of: 
Bradley Turner 

Email:  bturner@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  City Council 
FROM: Bradley Turner, Finance Director 
DATE: January 26, 2021 
RE:  Request for Approval of 2020 Over-Spent Budgets 

 
At year-end if any of the departmental budgets as approved by City Council are overspent, the City 
Council must act on these amounts.  Based upon preliminary numbers for the year 2020, five 
departments have over-spent their budgets:   
• Fire Dept -- $29,616; Increase in supplies/small equipment, repairs and overtime.  This was 

due to the expansion of the EMS services into additional areas that were unforeseen during the 
budget process.  

• Public Safety Building -- $14,461; An increase in repairs and maintenance to the building and 
the computer systems. 

• Utilities -- $3,455; This department was under budget until December when there was 
unforeseen expenses with the traffic lights. 

• Debt Service -- $3,653; This increase was due to the interest rate on the Tax Anticipation Note 
was higher than expected.  The deposit rates and the interest rate on this money was pretty 
much the same so we made up for the additional costs with the increase in interest income. 

• Information Technology -- $4,800; This was due to additional computer repairs and 
maintenance due to upgrading our Trio Software to the Web version and unforeseen upgrades 
and additional hardware needed. 
 
Based upon preliminary results of operations (Attachment A): 

• Expenses were $671,082 below budget, 
• Revenues were $209,400 above budget, for a net of 
• $880,482 below budget for the City Budget. 

 
Property Tax Revenue was $78,245 above budget due to an adjustment to Deferred Revenue, 
Overlay was $27,455 below budget and BETE Reimbursement was $2,311 below budget resulting 
in an overall net of $984,540 that can be transferred into Surplus.  Preliminary 2020 Surplus 
Analysis is Attachment B. 
 

 
These numbers are preliminary and unaudited; there may be additional adjustments but they should 
be minor. 
 
Based upon the City’s overall performance in 2020, it is my recommendation that the City Council 
approve those amounts that were over-spent by the individual departments. 
 



 
BE IT RESOLVED BY COUNCILOR ________________ and seconded by Councilor 
___________ that the City authorize the following departmental over-spending for 2020.   

 
 Fire Dept - $29,616 
 Public Safety Building - $14,461 
 Utilities - $3,455 
 Debt Service - $3,653 
 Information Technology - $4,800 
 



CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE
GENERAL FUND BUDGET SUMMARY FOR 2020

Over/Under
Budget Actual Budget

001 ASSESSING 190,768$                 179,401$            (11,367)            

002 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 164,124                  160,363              (3,761)              

003 FINANCE DEPARTMENT 348,199                  333,948              (14,251)            

004 FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,413,261                1,442,877           29,616             

006 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 319,956                  307,679              (12,277)            

007 LIBRARY 397,683                  365,445              (32,238)            

008 POLICE DEPARTMENT 1,277,681                1,211,011           (66,670)            

009 PUBLIC WORKS 1,995,083                1,855,120           (139,963)          

010 RECREATION & PARKS 1,061,159                949,178              (111,981)          

011 RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 82,136                    73,604                (8,532)              

012 SOLID WASTE 448,343                  445,558              (2,785)              

013 INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL 407,786                  407,786              -                   

014 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,247,761                2,011,172           (236,589)          

015 PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING 327,498                  341,959              14,461             

016 INSURANCES 159,912                  151,017              (8,895)              

017 UTILITIES 608,058                  611,513              3,455               

018 DEBT SERVICE 927,134                  930,787              3,653               

019 ECHO LAKE 7,215                      7,215                  -                   

020 UNCLASSIFIEDS 269,244                  210,406              (58,838)            

021 OUTSIDE REQUESTS 53,950                    51,450                (2,500)              

023 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 66,385                    71,185                4,800               

025 CITY CLERK 65,106                    59,312                (5,794)              

026 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 25,250                    14,624                (10,626)            
CAPITAL RESERVE APPROPRIATIONS 1,387,319                1,387,319           -                   

TOTAL EXPENSES 14,251,011$            13,579,929$       (671,082)$        

001 ASSESSING 131,405.00              101,405              (30,000)            

002 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMEMT 60,000                    91,479                31,479             

003 FINANCE 1,861,000                1,766,328           (94,672)            

004 FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,155,372                1,248,529           93,157             

006 GENERAL GOVERNMENT -                          -                     -                   

007 LIBRARY 23,800                    11,933                (11,867)            

008 POLICE DEPARTMENT 97,835                    107,187              9,352               

009 PUBLIC WORKS 30,000                    24,133                (5,867)              

010 RECREATION & PARKS 381,900                  185,315              (196,585)          

012 SOLID WASTE 590,950                  607,529              16,579             

013 INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL 642,470                  700,750              58,280             

014 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5,000                      10,659                5,659               

016 INSURANCES 1,000                      757                     (243)                 

018 DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 87,200                    87,200                -                   

019 ECHO LAKE 6,936                      6,137                  (799)                 

022 AIRPORT 34,650                    34,650                -                   

025 CITY CLERK 45,800                    40,998                (4,802)              

026 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 17,675                    11,202                (6,473)              

027 GENERAL FUND REVENUE 1,581,840                1,928,042           346,202           

075 CAPITAL RESERVE TRANSFER 428,050                  428,050              -                   
LESS:  TOTAL REVENUE 7,182,883$              7,392,283$         209,400$         

NET CITY SPENDING  BUDGET 7,068,128$              6,187,646$         (880,482)$        

TIF 111,901                  111,232              (669)                 
EDUCATION ASSESSMENT 6,281,135                6,281,135           (0)                     
COUNTY TAXES 792,561                  792,561              -                   

TOTAL 2020 MUNICIPAL  APPROPRIATION 14,253,725$            13,372,574$       (881,151)$        

TAX REVENUE 12,947,907              13,026,152         78,245             
HOMESTEAD REIMBURSEMENT 835,141                  835,141              -                   
BETE REIMBURSEMENT 519,338                  517,027              (2,311)              
OVERLAY (48,661)                   (21,207)               27,455             

14,253,725$            14,357,114$       103,389$         

AMOUNT TO BE RETURNED TO SURPLUS (984,540)$           (984,540)$        

BGT 1/26/2021



City of Presque Isle
Estimated General Fund Unassigned Balance (surplus)

As of December 31, 2020

Historically, the City has maintained a balance in Unassigned Fund Balance (Surplus) equal to 2 months (16.67%) 
of budgeted expenditures.  In July 2009, the City adopted a Policy stating that this amount can be reduced to 12% if 
the balance in the Emergency Reserve is a minimum of 4% of budgeted expenditures.

Emergency Reserve Balance at December 31, 2019 2,394,640$                
  
4% of Budgeted 2020 Expenditures 857,464$                   

Calculation of 2020 Surplus Requirement at 12%
2020 Budgeted Expenditures 14,251,011                
Add:  SAD #  6,281,135                  
         County Tax  792,561                     
         TIF 111,901                     

Total 2020 Budgeted Expenditures 21,436,608                
12%

MINIMUM SURPLUS REQUIREMENT PER POLICY 2,572,393$                

   
General Fund  Unassigned Fund Balance (Surplus)  at 12/31/2020 4,065,429$                

Estimated variance above policy 1,493,036.04$           

Appendix C



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 12 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Tax Acquired Properties for Bid 
 

INFORMATION 
 

1) Memo from Martin Puckett, dated January 26, 2021  
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              that the City set the minimum bids on Tax Acquired 
Properties: 
 
 22 Allen Street 
 28 Elm Street               
 
 
  
 









PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 13 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Forum HVAC Upgrade RFQ 
 

INFORMATION 
 

1) Memo from Martin Puckett, dated January 26, 2021 
2) RFQ from Mechanical Services, Inc   

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to approve to select Mechanical Services, Inc. for 
the Forum Heating System project. 
 
 
  
 



 
 

 
 

The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 

Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 
MEMORANDUM 

  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: January 26, 2021 

RE:  RFQ for Forum Heating System 
 

Over the past few years we have discussed how to move forum heating project forward.  We 
discussed having the system engineered and then put out to bid or selecting a contractor to do 
a design build.  After discussions with the council, it was determined the best option was to do 
an RFQ to select a contractor with experience and do a design build. 
 
The city advertised for an RFQ for the Forum heating system that closed on January 25, 2021.  
One company responded by the deadline, Mechanical Services, Inc.  We did receive an RFQ 
from ABM Mechanical on the 26th, but it was past the deadline.   
 
Mechanical Services Inc. has experience with ice arenas: 
Norway Savings Arena 
Waterhouse Center 
Mid Coast Recreation Facility 
Cross Insurance Arena 
Travis Roy Arena 
William B. Trobh (Portland) Ice Arena 
 
There is $250,000 in reserves for this project. 
 
I recommend selecting Mechanical Services, Inc. for the Forum Heating System project. 















































PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 14 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Dispatch Console at Public Safety Building 
 

INFORMATION 
 

1) Memo from Brad Turner, dated January 27, 2021 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              that the City authorize the purchase of the new 
dispatch console and use the balance in the capital reserve 
already set aside for the console and the remaining funds 
taken from                    . 
 
 
  
 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street                Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459               207.760.2717                    Fax 207.764.2501           
 

Finance Department 
From the desk of: 
Bradley Turner 

Email:  bturner@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  City Council 
FROM: Bradley Turner, Finance Director 
DATE: January 28, 2021 
RE:  Public Safety Building Dispatch Console 

 
Per a conversation with Laurie Kelly the Public Safety Building Dispatch Console has been failing.  
We had a schedule to put away $12,000 per year which was outlined in the 2021 CIP.  It was brought 
to my attention the dispatch console is in dire need of replacement sooner than had been anticipated.  
The console has been failing up to five or six times per day, this causes dispatch to drop calls for 
EMS and Police.   
 
We have received a cost estimate from Radio Communications Management, Inc. for nearly 
$68,000.00.  It will take a couple months to actually receive the new console and install.  Since this 
purchase is over the $20,000 amount the procurement policy states that this would have to go out to 
bid.  There is an exemption to this policy from competitive bidding if this is from a sole source. This 
states the City Council may authorize the City manager to negotiate the purchase price for 
contractual services, equipment, improvements and supplies if it deems appropriate. 
 
The council will need to vote on moving forward with the purchase and where the money will come 
from.  We have $12,000 in the capital reserve and the remaining would have to come from either the 
Emergency Reserve account or the Surplus (Fund Balance) account. 

 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY COUNCILOR ________________ and seconded by Councilor 
___________ that the City authorize the purchase of the new dispatch console and use the 
balance in the capital reserve already set aside for the console and the remaining funds taken 
from __________________ 

 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

SUBJECT 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to 
discuss Negotiations 

  
INFORMATION 

 
  

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to enter into Executive Session pursuant 
to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(D) to discuss Negotiations matter. 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

SUBJECT 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to 
discuss Economic Development 

  
INFORMATION 

 
  

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to enter into Executive Session pursuant 
to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Economic Development 
matter. 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

February 3, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

SUBJECT 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to 
discuss Legal Counsel 

  
INFORMATION 

 
  

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to enter into Executive Session pursuant 
to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Legal Counsel matter. 



 
 

PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
Wednesday, February 3rd, 2021 

  
• If anyone has any interest in joining a Board or Committee 

please see the City Clerk or apply online. 
• The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Presque Isle 

City Council is on Wednesday, March 3, 2021 at 6:00 PM in 
the Council Chambers at City Hall. 
 
 


	February 3, 2021 Agenda
	02.03.21 Cover Memo
	Agenda Item 1
	Presque Isle Country Club application - 2021
	PI Public Notice Country Club SH Jan. 20
	Agenda Item 2
	Pie Nana - dba Irish Setter Pub - application 2021
	PI Public Notice SH Jan. 20 - Irish Setter
	Agenda Item 3
	Mainely Mexican LLC application
	Presque Isle SHPublic Hearing Jan. 27 - Mainely Mexican
	Agenda Item 4
	CC 1-6-2021
	CITY ATTORNEY
	CITY CLERK
	UFINANCE COMMITTEE
	AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD
	LIBRARY COMMITTEE
	PRESQUE ISLE DEVELOPMENT FUND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	PRESQUE ISLE INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	Agenda Item 5
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 5
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Agenda Item 6
	2020-2021 Poll worker list
	Agenda Item 7
	Appointments
	CITY CLERK

	Agenda Item 8
	Motion.Council.Dangerous Bldgs. 12-21-20 - R. Pelkey
	CONDEMNED PROPERTIES - Narrative.4-1-20
	Timeline & Complaints
	Letter from State Fire Marshall
	Pictures from May 2019
	3382_001
	3382_006

	Pictures from August 2019
	3383_001
	3383_005
	3385_001

	Pictures from February 2020
	3386_001
	3387_001

	Pictures from January 2021
	State Statutes
	Agenda Item 9
	Agenda Item 10
	01.27.21 Memo to City Council Davis St Discontinuance & Photo
	Agenda Item 11
	Overspent Budgets 2020
	resolution overspent budgets 2020
	2020 Budget Actual Summary
	Surplus 2020

	Agenda Item 12
	TAP for Bid Memo
	Agenda Item 13
	Forum RFQ Memo
	Mechanical Services, Inc RFQ
	Agenda Item 14
	Public Safety Building Dispatch Console 2020
	Executive Session 1
	Executive Session 2
	Executive Session 3
	Annoucements

